

Re: Back pocket

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 22:19:58 -0400

OK, thanks.

Original Message
From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 10:19 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Back pocket

Let's hold for tonight.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 10:13 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Back pocket

Deputy,
See attached and below. Let me know if you want this shared with MO.
Thanks,
Keley

Original Message
From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 10:07 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Hill, Allyson (ENERGY); Latto-Hall, Arla (ENERGY)
Subject: Back pocket

Hi Keley: attached are a series slides/charts that provide an overview of how the money flows for the different proposals (i.e., 8% rebate, RRRP benefit, ICI and proceeds recycling). We've also provide a couple of background slides.

We'll take another look theses in the morning when are eyes are a little less tired. :) But thought you should get them tonight.

Steen